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Janice Le¢ (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 5:30 PM
To: TEO Kitty

Subject: RE: SKD 2994 S

Dear Kitty,

The market value for SKD 2994S is $44k - $45k (Est) as at October 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai [mailto:kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 6:24 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-
auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SKD 2994 S

Dear partner,
As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms Kitty Teo.
Tks.

From: Wendy [mailto:wendy@procarcare.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 4:23 PM

To: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: SKD 2994 S

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 6:24 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg;

motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto); jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK

Valuation
Cc: TEO Kitty
Subject: FW: SKD 2994 S
Attachments: 04102018161701-0009.tif

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



P/ RF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquive PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
1215D

SKD2994S

Yes

030ct 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

TIGUAN 2,0 TSI AT 5SN22N9
Silver

2011

CCZ183356
WVGZZZ5NZCW013133
132.0 kW (177 bhp)
$27,213.00

17 Nov 2011

17 Nov 2011

1

$27,213.00

Yes
16 Nov 2021
$17,688.00

16 Nov 2021
B-Car(1601cc & above)
10

$75,889.00

$23,673.00

$41,361.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Oct 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput?FU...

OK

Page 1 of |

Wednesday, October 03, 2018



10/5/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
*
S:GCARMART-CDM Login

New Cars

Sign up

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

®x

Post an Advertisement Autelinn -
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just X AR Inipisation For Car Bugars =
$58 until it's SOLD! =
Privilege Group Pte g
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selfing ~ at GREAT PRICES =
| Browse by Category v | | Sort by Date Posted Y 20 results/page ¥
19 vehicles Volkswagen Tiguan M
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Tiguan Any Any 2011 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI $43,800 $11,380 /yr 21-Jun-2011 1,984 cc 86,000 km Suv Available
Interest Rate At 2,78%, New Stock, One Of The Best Condition Tiguan, All The Way VCS Servicing Until The Last 2 Servicing. The Only STA Certified
Accident Free 2011 Tiguan In Market, Upgraded Items Wo...
T P o Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2011 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,
Posted: 04-Oct-2018 Volkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI $38,800 $10,090 /yr 13-Apr-2011 1,984 cc - Suv Available
Upon Scrap We Buy Back $15500. Depreciation $9k Only! -
[ FrEsmns ]
Allmotoring.sg
o 5 Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2011 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,
Posted: 02-0ct-2018 Volkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI $40,800 $10,810 /yr 03-May-2011 1,984 cc 113,856 km Suv Available
Special Promo Bank Rate At 1,98%, Limited Time, Up To 90% Loan Available! Free 6 Months Warranty And 1 Free Servicing! Trade In Are Welcome
Too! Call Us Now For Viewing Or Enquiry!
o Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2011 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,
Posted: 30-5¢p-2018 Volkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI $38,800 $10,690 fyr 15-Mar-2011 1,984 cc 83,000 km Suv Available

Month Roadtax. A Comfortable And Wonderful Drive Feel,view To ...

Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2011 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,
Velkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 29-Sep-2018
MSP Far East Pte Ltd - Specialty Workshops
MSP Far East Pte Ltd is a one-stop automotive centre for continental and all Japanese car makes, specialising in BMW and VAGs cars.

More info about this shop

Volkswagen Tiguan Sport 2.0A - N.A 24-Feb-2011 1,984 cc -
TSI

Down Payment, Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available, Well Main...
Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd

Posted: 28-5ep-2018 Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2011 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,

Volkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI ) N.A 21-Jun-2011 1,984 cc -

Heat Resistant Window Tint. No Modifications To Engine, Gearbox Or Ecu, Agent Maintained By Previous Owner, Receipt Of Prove Fo
Records By Reputable Workshop. Low Down Payment, Low Month...

Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2011 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, valkswagen tiguan,

. = =2
Posted: 24-5ep-2018 Volkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI $45,800 $10,610 fyr 17-0ct-2011 1,984 cc 109,000 km

Excellent Condition, Accident Free, No Repair Needed, Bank Loan In-house Loan Available, Trade In Welcome.

Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2011 volkswagen tiguan, Valkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,
Valkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen

‘osted: 23-Sep-2018

https:h’www.sgcarmart.comlused_cars/lisling.php?MMO=Tiguan&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 1&MOD=Volkswagen

One Of The Most Popular SUV In The Market! A Classy White And Stylish Designed Car, Spacious Leg Space And Huge Boot That Suits All.New 6

Suv SOLD

Up To 90% Loan, Special Interest Rate 2.18%, A Sporty Rugged Volkswagen SUV! Well Kept, Genuine Low Mileage Done, Original Condition, Low

Suv SOLD
r My Servicing

suv Available

13



